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a) Pilot Project Funding (dream teams) (RFP-PHIND-DT):		


[bookmark: _GoBack]b) Seed Project Funding (individual project) (RFP-PHIND-IP):

1) Title page with the following information:

Proposed Project title:

Project leader(s):
	Name (Last, First and Middle)
	Degrees
	Academic Title
	School(s) and Department(s) 
	Email
	Full Contact Information (key contact number)

	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	




Co-Investigators: 
	Name (Last, First and Middle)
	Degrees
	Academic Title(s)
	School(s) and Department(s) 
	Email
	Full Contact Information (key contact number)

	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	




Please answer all of the questions below

Does your project involve/require the following?
	1) Human Subjects?
	Yes
	No

	2) Cancer Related Research?
	|_|
	|_|

	3) Human Stem Cells?
	|_|
	|_|

	4) Human Blood or Body Fluids?
	|_|
	|_|

	5) Vertebrate Animals?
	|_|
	|_|

	6) Radiological Hazards?
	|_|
	|_|

	7) Recombinant DNA Molecules?
	|_|
	|_|

	8) Infectious/Biohazardous Agents?
	|_|
	|_|

	9) Select Agents Research?
	|_|
	|_|

	10) Will export-controlled or proprietary information be received on campus?
	|_|
	|_|

	11) Will Stanford personnel hand-carry or ship equipment, components, materials, or software on media internationally?
	|_|
	|_|

	12) Do you* OR anyone* involved in this research who has responsibility for the design, conduct or reporting of the research have a relationship or receive payment for services or have stock or stock options in the proposed sponsor, vendor(s), or subcontractor(s) or in a company that would be interested in the study results but is not sponsoring the study?
	|_|
	|_|



